
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 9/2/2011 12:16:33 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Re: 

I do not. Both Monica and Faith are out today. 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Re: 

Anyone know the answer? 

From: Serrano, Richard [mailto:richard.serrano@latimes.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:03 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Re: 

DOJ sent the Hill a letter dated Aug 31 saying they now believe there was 1 - and not 11 - 
violent crimes scenes in which FF guns were recovered in the US, beyond the Agent Terry 
shooting. WH did a brief this morning, and we asked for details on that crime -where/when etc? 
They referred us to you guys. 

Thx 

Rick 

202 824 8223 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:03 PM 
To: Serrano, Richard 
Subject: Re: 

I'm traveling - what's up? 

From: Serrano, Richard [mailto:richard.serrano@latimes.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: 

Tracy --- 

Are you around today? 

DOJ-FF-59296 



I'm at 202 824 8223. 

Thx 

Rick Serrano 

LA Times 

DOJ-FF-59297 
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